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WHO Food Safety News
Issue No 13, 16th December 2004

FAO/WHO Second Global Forum of Food Safety Regulators - follow-up information
25

WHO International Network of Food Safety Authorities (INFOSAN)
Global Forum 2 INFOSAN INFOSAN EMERGENCY GF
121 INFOSAN Focal Points INFOSAN
EMERGENCY Contact Points
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FAO/WHO Regional Conference on Food Safety for the Near East
FAO WHO Jordan  Amman 2006 3 5,6

capacity building
: http://www.fao.org/es/ESN/food/meetings neareast_en.stm

Joint FAO/WHO Nutrient Risk Assessment Project
Call for Experts: 24 November 2004 - 7 January 2005
24 2005 5

2006 1 7 Background Paper
web site

http://www.who.int/ipcs/highlights/nutrientraproject/en/

JECFA and JMPR
64 JECFA 2005 9-17
acrylamide ethyl carbamate
(urethane) polybrominated flame retardants web
site . http://www.who.int/ipcs/food/jecfa/en/JECFA64_call UPDATE.pdf

Request for data of future meetings
tentative agendas web site
65 JECFA,2005 ,
http://www.who.int/ipcs/food/jecfa/en/jecfa65_call_final.pdf 21, 23,25
2005 2 28
The 2005 JMPR, 2005 9 ,
http://www.who.int/ipcs/food/jmpr/en/jmpr_2005_call_final.pdf

Summary reports of recent meetings

63 JECFA
http://www.who.int/ipcs/publications/jecfa/en/Summary63final.pdf
2004 JMPR 20-29
http://www.who.int/ipcs/food/jmpr/en/2004_jmpr_summaryreport.pdf

Typhoid fever in Democratic Republic of the Cong
15 December 2004
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WHO 2004 5 Kimbanseke,

Kikimi, Masina Ndjili
2004 12 13 13,400 10 1 12 10
615 134
21.8% 32 5 S. Typhi

http://www.who.int/csr/don/2004 12 15/en/

115 2005
Provisional agenda EXECUTIVE BOARD EB115/1
EXECUTIVE BOARD EB115/1(annotated)
Geneva, 17-25 January 2005
Agenda “4.4 Infant and young child nutrition” 57
EB115/07 Codex
Enterobacter sakazakii
http://www.who.int/gb/e/e_eb115.html

Estimating the impact of the next influenza pandemic: enhancing preparedness
8 December 2004
WHO

200 5,000
1968 1918 1918
VS

WHO

http://www.who.int/csr/disease/influenza/preparedness2004 12 08/en/
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e OIE

http://www.oie.int/eng/en_index.htm

Disease Information
17 December 2004
\Vol. 17 — No.51

Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza in South Africa
Follow-up Report No.4

2004 12 15

|. Eastern Cape

a) The Blue Crane Route Muninciality

2004 8 The Blue Crane Route Municiplity
5
(HPAI)H5N2 2004 11 1
1
b) Grahamstown Municiplity
3 6,357 1,584
50

¢) Camdeboo Municipality

The Blue Crane Municipality 180km Dalham 3km
2 2004 12 6 1
d) Ikwazi Municipality

The Blue Crane Route Municipality 150km Ikwazi
Municipality Jansenville 1 2 12 6 1

1. Western Cape
Eastern Cape 2004 8 13
Western Cape 38
Western Cape 1,490
680 PCR 93 19
PCR


http://www.oie.int/eng/en_index.htm

Grahamstown, Camdeboo Ikwezi municiality

Eastern Cape

3 Eastern Cape
Eastern Cape (slaughter-out)
Eastern Cape 352 9,611 86 2,994
Western Cape 396 13,264 340
4,016
260 962 1.101 11,789

http://www.oie.int/eng/info/hebdo/a_current.htm#Secl

Avian Influenza in Hong Kong, Special Administrative Region of the People’s Republic
of China in a Wild Bird
2004 12 13
12 4 Lok Ma Chau Spur Line Project ecological mitigation
area 1 H5N1
5km

http://www.oie.int/eng/info/hebdo/a_current.htm#Sec2

Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza in Thailand
Follow-up report No.36
2004 12 16
27
24,446
1,203 1,203 23,243

(stamping-out)

http://www.oie.int/eng/info/hebdo/a_current.htm#Sech
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e FAO
http://www.fao.org/

12 20
Avian Influenza Country Situation as at 20/12/2004

2004 7 3 57 (HPAI)H5N1 100
2004 12 9 16 13 HPAI
23,243 12 20 16 57 21

12 2 9 12 13 Pattani

Nakorn Sri Thammarat 2 11 5 Sri Saliarn

H5N1 10 11

68 1,011 10 (0.98%) H5N1

6 14 1 81,528
2 H5 2004 12 12 Can Tho 11 23
Bac Lieu 3,665 2,160
ProMED-Mail
2004 10 Banten 5,000 12
13 West Nusa Tenggara Lombok
43% 250,000
OIE
11 26 Kelantan 10km
H5N1 200
OIE
Kangwon HON2
H5N2 H5N6 1


http://www.fao.org/

No.25 ProMED-Mail 10

http://www.fao.org/ag/againfo/subjects/en/health/diseases-cards/special avian.html

e WTO

http://www.wto.org/

The Netherlands pledges 900,000 euros for the Standard Trade Development Facility
Press release
30 November 2004
SPS
WTO,WHO.WB,FAO,OIE 25 FAO
No.23
http://www.wto.org/english/news_e/pres04_e/pr389_e.htm

e FDA
http://www.fda.gov/

2005
Comment Request; 2005 Food Safety Survey
2 December 2004
FDA 2005 1 31
FDA
4,000
FDA 2001

BSE

http://www.fda.gov/OHRMS/DOCKETS/98fr/04-26551.htm



http://www.fao.org/ag/againfo/subjects/en/health/diseases-cards/special_avian.html
http://www.wto.org/
http://www.wto.org/english/news_e/pres04_e/pr389_e.htm
http://www.fda.gov/
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e CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/

Salmonella Serotype Typhimurium
2003
Salmonella Serotype Typhimurium Outbreak Associated with Commercially Processed
Egg Salad --- Oregon, 2003
MMWR, December 10, 2004/53(48); 1132-1134

2003 Salmonella Serotype
Typhimurium 16 PFGE
CDC

18 S. Typhimurium FDA

S. Typhimurium

http://www.cdc.gov/immwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm5348a3.htm

® USDA-ARS USDA Agricultural Research Service

http://www.ars.usda.gov/

Agricultural Research Magazine, December 2004 - Vol. 52, No. 12
ARS
Forum—ARS Battles Mad Cow, Scrapie, and Other TSEs
TSEs Touch Off ARS Research
2003 TSE
TSE
ARS review

http://www.ars.usda.gov/is/AR/archive/dec04/

New sensory testing facility open
December 16, 2004
ARS News Service
ARS MD Beltsville Food Technology and Safety Laboratory


http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm5348a3.htm
http://www.ars.usda.gov/
http://www.ars.usda.gov/is/AR/archive/dec04/

www.ars.usda.gov/news

e Canadian Food Inspection Agency: CFIA

http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/toce.shtml

1.
FOOD SAFETY FACTS FOR THE HOLIDAYS
December 13, 2004

Factsheet
(CFIA)
"Food Safety Facts for the Holidays”
60 4
2

http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/corpaffr/foodfacts/holidaye.shtml

2.
FOOD SAFETY FACTS FOR TURKEY
December 13, 2004

Fact sheet
CFIA Food Safety Facts for Turkey
2
177 85 74
60 2
2 3 74
http://www.inspection.qgc.ca/english/corpaffr/foodfacts/turkeye.shtml
3. BSE
12 Dec 2004
National BSE Surveillance Reimbursemsnt Program
BSE 2005 12 38,000

CFIA CFIA

10


http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/toce.shtml
http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/corpaffr/foodfacts/holidaye.shtml
http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/corpaffr/foodfacts/turkeye.shtml

BSE
CFIA 75
100

http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/anima/heasan/disemala/bseesb/surv/produce.shtml

4. BSE

Regulations amending certain regulations administered and enforced by the Canadian
Food Inspection Agency

December 11, 2004

Canada Gazette Part 1 Volume 138, Number 50

2004 7 9
(SRM) 1997 Health of
Animal Regulations SRM
SRM
SRM SRM
SRM
CFIA WWW.inspection.gc.ca Canada Gazette

www.canadagazette.gc.ca

http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/whatsnewe.shtml

Canadian Hatching Egg Quality Program Completes Technical Review — Part One
December 10, 2004
Canadian Broiler Hatching Egg Marketing Agency (CBHEMA)
The Canadian Hatching Egg Quality Program (CHEQ)
HACCP
HACCP
CBHEMA

http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/fssa/polstrat/reco/20041209e.shtml
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e FEurosurveillance

http://www.eurosurveillance.org/index-02.asp

volume 8 issue 51, 16 November 2004

Salmonella Thompson
International outbreak of Salmonella Thompson caused by contaminated ruccola salad
— update
11 Salmonella Thompson ST

20 12
European Rapid Alert System for Food and Feed(RASFF,
( http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/food/rapidalert/)

ST 11 25
12 14
Enter-net,
(http://www.hpa.org.uk/hpa/inter/enter-net_menu.htm) ST
8
ST ST
2003 73,894
ST 192 (0.26%) 2002 70,296 153 (0.22%) 3
PFGE

Campylobacter

Salmonella Braenderup

ST
Enter-Net Early Warning and Response System RASFF
http://www.eurosurveillance.org/ew/2004/041216.asp#2
BSE
BSE agent in goat tissue: precautions discussed
2004 10 28 EC 2002 BSE

12
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http://www.eurosurveillance.org/ew/2004/041216.asp#2

EC TSE

11 26 2
EC
BSE
1980 1990 BSE
BSE
2004 TSE BSE
11 30 EU TSE BSE
(SRM)
12 SRM
2005 EU Standing Committee on the Food Chain and Animal
Health(ScoFCAH)

http://www.eurosurveillance.org/ew/2004/041216.asp#4

Overview of incoming changes to European food safety and hygiene legislation

Eurosurveillance weekly Volume 8 - issue 50, 8 December 2004

2005 (Regulation 178/2002 [1])
2006 (Regulation 852/2004 [2])
2006 (Regulation 853/2004 [3])
2006 (Regulation 854/2004
[41) 2005

(Directive 2002/99 [5])
http://www.eurosurveillance.org/ew/2004/041208.asp#1

® European Commission, DG Health and Consumer Protection Food Safety

http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/index_en.htm

EU

Protecting Europe from epidemics: Director named for new EU health agency

13


http://www.eurosurveillance.org/ew/2004/041216.asp#4
http://www.eurosurveillance.org/ew/2004/041208.asp#1
http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/index_en.htm

14 December 2004
European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC) The Management
Board Mrs Zsuzanna Jakab Director
ECDC
2005

http://europa.eu.int/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=1P/04/1472&format=HTM

L&aged=0&language=EN&quilL.anguage=en

EU (2007-13) EU

EU Animal Health Strategy (2007-2013) A new Animal Health Strategy to improve the
prevention and control of animal disease in the EU has been established
EU review

EU Review 2005
2006 10-11 Commission Communication 2007

http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/animal/diseases/strategy/index_en.htm

Technology Platform for Global Animal Health launched today
Brussels, 16 December 2004
(12 16 ) European Commission
Development
Commissioner Louis Michel |, Science and Research Commissioner Janez Potocnik

Health and Consumer Protection Commissioner  Markos Kyprianou

EC,

http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/animal/diseases/strategy/index_en.htm

2004 10 19 Standing Committee on the Food Chain
and Animal Health

14
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Summary Record of the Standing Committee on the Food Chain and Animal Health
Held in Brussels on 19 October 2004
6. EC (Gemplylidae) EFSA

Oilfish(Ruvettus pretiosus)

Escolar(Lepidocybium flavobrunneum) wax
wax
EC
9. transformation
Annex VI
EC
Brookes Bookes
gastification
transoformation Regulation (EC) No
1774/2002
EC 2004 3 17 (SCFCAH)
20056 1 1
EC
Regulation (EC) 1774/2002 2003 5
1 Document
SANCO0/2153/2003 Rev.15 Regulation (EC) No 1774/2002 Annex VI
Commission Regulation 5
2004 3 EFSA thermal boiler process
(2004 4 22 ) (2004 6 2 ) 2
EC Document SANCO/2153/2003 Rev.15
15.EC TSE Regulation 2005 1 1 Annexe
v Commission Regulation
TSE
TSE
2001

15



TSE

TSE
16. EC TSE Regulation
Annexes Il X Commission Regulation
2002 4 (SSC) BSE

SSC
TSE

http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/committees/requlatory/scfcah/controls _imports/summar

y37_en.pdf

e® European Food Safety Authority (EFSA)

http://www.efsa.eu.int

EFSA

EFSA Management Board reiterates its confidence in the independence and
commitment to transparency of its Scientific Panels
20 December 2004

EFSA Management Board 12 16

11 26 friends of the Earth EFSA
GMO
Management Board 11 29 EFSA GMO
EFSA GMO Conflict of interest

Management Board

http://www.efsa.eu.int/mboard/mb_meetings/740 en.html

http://www.efsa.eu.int/press_room/press release/743 en.html

16
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Public Consultation of the Working Document on Updating Criteria for Resistance to
Antibiotics for the Assessment of Feed Additives
20 December 2004

EFSA

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap consultaiton/748 en.html

EFSA
Opinion of the European Food Safety Authority on BSE risk from dissemination of brain
particles in blood and carcass following stunning
7 December 2004
EC EFSA  Scientific Panel on Biological Hazards

2002
Scientific Panel on Biological Hazards
(CNS)
CNS
CNS CNS
CNS

Scientific Panel on Biological Hazards CNS

CNS CNS

/ CNS

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/biohaz/biohaz_opinions/731 en.html

e [ood Standard Agency, U. K.
http://www.food.gov.uk/

Vol.5
Volume 5 of the National Diet and Nutrition Survey (NDNS) has now been published.
16 December 2004

17


http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap_consultaiton/748_en.html
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/biohaz/biohaz_opinions/731_en.html
http://www.food.gov.uk/

19 64

Vol.5

http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/dec/ndnsvolfive

. Board update December 2004
13 December 2004
The Food Standards Agency Board meeting 12 9
the Board
the Wall Review of Casualty Testing Failures: Next Steps;
Review of Over Thirty Months Rule: Progress Report on the Assessment of
Robustness of the Proposed BSE Testing Regime;
BSE and Sheep Contingency Policy;
Report from the Chair of the MHS Governing Board;
and a paper on the White Paper on Public Health: Choosing Health and the FSA’s
Strategic Plan 2005/10
http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/dec/boardupdate1204

3. BSE —2004 11
Monthly report of specified risk material and other BSE Control breaches for November
2004
07 December 2004
SRM

http://www.food.gov.uk/bse/bsearchive/206

® Department Environment, Food and Rural Affairs DEFRA U. K.
http://www.defra.gov.uk/

1 DEFRA FMD

DEFRA PUBLISHES REPORT ON EXERCISE HORNBEA

15 Dec 2004
DEFRA FMD review
DEFRA FMD

18


http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/dec/ndnsvolfive
http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/dec/boardupdate1204
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6 FMD 7 8

action

2005 FMD
http://www.defra.gov.uk/news/2004/041215d.htm

2
‘Atypical Cases of Scrapie — An Update
7 December 2004
(VLA)
2003

110,000
12

DEFRA
Plan
http://www.defra.gov.uk/news/2004/041207b.htm

DEFRA

BSE
83

National Scrapie

® CDR Weekly
http://www.hpa.org.uk/cdr/
Volume 14 Number 51, 16December 2004
1.
Influenza pandemic preparedness

WHO

Volume 14 Number 50, 9 December 2004

48

2004 44

General Outbreaks of Foodborne lliness, England and Wales: Weeks 44-48/04

http://www.hpa.org.uk/cdr/pages/enteric.htm#Gen 44 48

HPA
10

19

2004


http://www.defra.gov.uk/news/2004/041215d.htm
http://www.defra.gov.uk/news/2004/041207b.htm
http://www.hpa.org.uk/cdr/
http://www.hpa.org.uk/cdr/pages/enteric.htm#Gen_44_48

Salmonella infections (Faecal specimens), England and Wales, reports to the HPA
(Salmonella data set): October 2004

http://www.hpa.org.uk/cdr/pages/enteric.htm#salmonella

2004 44 48
Common gastrointestinal infections, England and Wales, Laboratory reports: Weeks
44-48/04

http://www.hpa.org.uk/cdr/pages/enteric.htm#common

2004 4 6
General Outbreaks of Foodborne lliness, England and Wales: April to June 2004
http://www.hpa.org.uk/cdr/pages/enteric.htm#gen_quart

HPA 2004 7 9
Salmonella serotypes recorded in the Health Protection Agency Salmonella data set:
July to September 2004
http://www.hpa.org.uk/cdr/pages/enteric.htm#gen_quart

e Hong Kong Information Service Department

http://www.news.gov.hk/en

Press release
December 23, 2003

Infant formula powder recalled
Mead Johnson
Pregestimil
Mead Johnson 10 12
Enterobacter sakazakir
Pregestimil

Mead Johnson

E.sakazakii
http://www.news.gov.hk/en/category/healthandcommunity/041223/html/041223en05003
.htm
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@ The French Ministry of Health

http://www.sante.gouv.fr/

Communiqye

Pregestinmil
A new press release regarding recommendations for substitution of Pregestimil with
other products
23 December 2004
Enterobacter sakazakil Mead Johnson
Pregestimil
Pregestimil 3,500
50

http://www.sante.gouv.fr/htm/actu/31 041223b.htm

e Institut de Veille Sanitaire National Institute for Public Health Surveillance

http://www.invs.sante.fr/

2004 10-12 Pregestimil® Enterobacter sakazakii

Infections a Enterobacter sakazakii chez des nouveaux-nés ayant consommé du
Pregestimil®, préparation pour alimentation des nourrissons et enfants en bas age,
France, octobre a décembre 2004
Bilan préliminaire de I'investigation nationale et recommandations de signalement
20 December 2004
10 25 12 13 5
Enterobacter sakazakii 5
10 9 Pregestimil®

http://www.invs.sante.fr/display/?doc=presse/2004/le point _sur/pregestimil 211204

1992 2002
La maladie de Creutzfeldt-Jakob en France, 1992 - 2002
9 December 2004

21


http://www.sante.gouv.fr/
http://www.sante.gouv.fr/htm/actu/31_041223b.htm
http://www.invs.sante.fr/
http://www.invs.sante.fr/display/?doc=presse/2004/le_point_sur/pregestimil_211204

(CJD) 2002

1,062 CJD 12% 1992 2002
991 CJD 50 50
70 79 1992 100
0.72 2002 1.80

http://www.invs.sante.fr/publications/2004/mcj 1992 2002/index.html

Evaluation du lien entre la politique de lutte contre les salmonelles dans les élevages de
volailles et la diminution du nombre de cas de salmonelloses chez I'homme en France
9 December 2004

The national Center of reference of Salmonellas

1997 2001 33
S. Enteritidis (SE) and S. Typhimurium (ST)
SE SE ST

http://www.invs.sante.fr/publications/2004/salmonelles_volailles/index.html

® The Swiss Federal Veterinary Office (L'Office vétérinaire federal)
http://www.bvet.admin.ch/
Communiqués - [17.12.2004]

BSE
Recul massif de 'ESB  Massive retreat of BSE
BSE 2003 21 3
BSE BSE
90 BSE 4 5
BSE
BSE 40,000
BSE 1
3 BSE

http://www.bvet.admin.ch/news/mitteilungen/00164/index.html?lang=fr

® New Zealand Food Safety Authority
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http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/

1.
Import Review report released
15 December 2004
New Zealand Food Safety Authority
review team 10
review
NZFSA
2005 3
NZFSA

http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/publications/media-releases/2004-12-15-imports.htm

2.
Bring a plate still on menu, says NZFSA
10 December 2004
"Domestic Food Review”
bring-a-plate gathering
NZFSA

bring-a-plate gathering review

NZFSA
NZFSA
NZFSA

2005 2 28

http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/publications/media-releases/2004-12-10.htm

® F[ood Standards Australia New Zealand (FSANZ)

http://www.foodsafe.org.nz/

FSANZ
FSANZ moots changes to the food code
16 December 2004
Food Standards Australia New Zealand (FSANZ) 12 16 the Australia New

23


http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/
http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/publications/media-releases/2004-12-15-imports.htm
http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/publications/media-releases/2004-12-10.htm
http://www.foodsafe.org.nz/

Zealand Food Standards Code.

http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/mediareleasespublications/mediareleases/mediarelea

ses2004/fsanzexpandsitsexper2797.cfm

® Ministry of Public Health Thailand
http://eng.moph.go.th/
National Avian Influenza Control Center

Avian Influenza News. Dec 20 2004

2004 7 1 12 20
2004 7 1 12 20
57 1,273 19 58
H5N1 a7 533

Al
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http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/mediareleasespublications/mediareleases/mediarelea
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® ProMED-Mail
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Avian Influenza — Eastern Asia (148): Viet Nam
December 21, 2004

1 2 H5 4,000
Can Tho 12 12 200 H5
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3
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Typhoid Fever — Tajikistan
December 19, 2004
120km 40 50
2003 10 11
600 1997
17,000
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E.coli 0157
E.coli 0157, Petting Zoo — USA (NC)
December 19, 2004
2004 10 11 E.coli O157:H7
(HUS)
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15 HUS 3 1 13
11
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Farm Petting Zoo 3 7.5
5 Crossroads Farm Petting Zoo
33 PFGE Crossroads Farm Petting Zoo
30 19 E.coli O157:H7 33
PFGE

Crossroads Farm Petting Zoo
E.coli O157:H7
( <http://www.nasphv.org/83416/84501.html>)
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Avian Influenza, Potential Spread by Smuggled Birds (02)
December 17, 2004

28 H5
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BSE
BSE, Goats — France 2002 (03): Suspected
December 11, 2004

BSE EC Regulation 999/2001
BSE
EC Regulation 999/2001 TSE
EC BSE
EC (SSC) 2002 4
EC
2004 11 30 EU TSE
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Scrapie, Atypical, Sheep — UK and Ireland
December 10, 2004

DEFRA 3
110,000 83

12
DEFRA 3,700 National Scrapie Plan
EU 10
3 BSE

18 10,000
0.3%
83
EC
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2004 (35)
Viral Gastroenteritis Update 2004 (35)
December 10, 2004
)
3 6 Winterthur 2
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BSE Update 2004(12)
December 8, 2004

(1) 2004 12 7 BSE
International BSE cases update, 7 Dec 2004
2 BSE
1986 BSE 183,000 95% 2000
1992 37,000
2003 186 DEFRA
2004 2004 11 15
73 1996 8 2004
12 3 ADNS 2004 1 1 11 16
BSE 328 OIE 2003 612 2004 9
30 242
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99
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e FEurekAlert!

http://www.eurekalert.org

Blocking cell suicide switch fails to stop prion damage in mouse brains
St. Louis, Dec. 21, 2004
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2004-12/wuso-bcs122104.php
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2006 1 1 Proceedings of the National Academy of
Sciences PNAS

PrP
Bax

Bax

Bax

synaptophysin

Scrapie control under new strain
Matthew Baylis, K. Marie Mclntyre
Nature, Vol. 432, No. 7019, p.810-811, 16 December 2004

WHO
WHO adds more “1918” to pandemic predictions
Martin Enserink
SCIENCE Vol. 306, N0.5704, p. 2025, 17 December 2004

1918
Transmissibility of 1918 pandemic influenza
Christina E. Mills, James M. Robins, Marc Lipsitch
Nature 432, No. 7019, 904-906, 16 December 2004

A

Substrate recognition strategy for botulinum neurotoxin serotype A
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Nature 432, No. 7019, 904-906, 16 December 2004

ferritin  Caco-2

Protease-Resistant Human Prion Protein and Ferritin Are Cotransported across Caco-2
Epithelial Cells: Implications for Species Barrier in Prion Uptake from the Intestine
Ravi Shankar Mishra, Subhabrata Basu, Yaping Gu, Xiu Luo, Wen-Quan Zou, Richa
Mishra, Ruliang Li, Shu G. Chen, Pierluigi Gambetti, Hisashi Fujioka, and Neena
Singh

Journal of Neuroscience, 24(50):11280-11290, 15 December 2004

Social and environmental risk factors in the emergence of infectious diseases.
Robin A Weiss, Anthony J McMichael
Nature Medicine Vol. 10, No. 12 supplement, p.S70-S76 December 2004

http://origin.www.nature.com:80/cqi-taf/dynapage.taf?file=/nm/journal/v10/n12s/index.h

tml

Prolonged Incubation Period of Salmonellosis Associated with Low Bacterial Doses.
Kazuo Abe, Noriyuki Saito, Fumiko Kasuga, Shigeki Yamamoto
Journal of Food Protection, Vol. 67, No.12, pages 2735-2740, December 2004,

1990 1999

60 120
185
Salmonella Enteritidis
9
[The Journal of Food Protection ]
Enterobacter sakazakii

Review Microbiological, Epidemiological, and Food Safety Aspects of Enterobacter
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sakazakil.
A. Lehner, R. Stephan

Journal of Food Protection, Vol. 67, No.12, pages 2850-2857, December 2004,

Enterobacter sakazakii
2002 FoodNet
10 1

E. sakazakii Enterobacteriacae

[The Journal of Food Protection
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e EU Food Safety: from the Farm to the Fork

http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/index_en.html

Draft Guidance document for competent authorities for the control of compliance with
EU legislation on aflatoxins 09 Dec 2004

http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/food/chemicalsafety/contaminants/aflatoxin _guidance e

n.pdf

2005 2 4

t- TBHP
SCHER
Opinion on “Risk Assessment Report on Tertiary Butyl Hydroxiperoxide (TBHP)
Environmental Part” Adopted by the SCHER during the 2nd plenary meeting of 14
December 2004
http://europa.eu.int/comm/health/ph_risk/committees/04 scher/docs/scher_o_004.pdf

SCHER

Opinion on “Risk Assessment Report on Trisodium nitrilotriacetate Environmental
Part” Adopted by the SCHER during the 2nd plenary meeting of 14 December 2004
http://europa.eu.int/comm/health/ph_risk/committees/04 scher/docs/scher_o_001.pdf

e EFSA European Food Safety Authority

http://www.efsa.eu.int/index_en.html

Consultation workshops on general surveillance of genetically modified crops
07 December 2004
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/gmo/gmo_consultations/732_en.html
EFSA
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Cylactin FEEDAP
Opinion of the FEEDAP Panel on the safety of Cylactin for dogs and Cats
08 December 2004

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap opinions/734 en.html

Cylactin  Enterococcus faecium NCIB 10415
EFSA
FEEDAP

Formi LHS FEEDAP
Opinion of the FEEDAP Panel on the safety and efficacy of Formi LHS for sows
08 December 2004

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap opinions/730 en.html

Formi LHS 1.5% potassium diformate
98%
Nitarsone FEEDAP

Opinion of the FEEDAPPanel on the safety of Nitarsone 10 December 2004

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap opinions/737 en.html

4-nitrophenylarsonic acid, 4-NPA

EU EFSA EC
5
2 12 1kg 187.5mg
4 750mg/kg
40
FEEDAP
4-NPA NOEL
FEEDAP ADI MRL
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FEEDAP
Opinion of the FEEDAP Panel on the use of synthetic sodium aluminium silicate
(zeolite) for the reduction of risk of milk fever in dairy cows 16 December 2004

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap opinions/745 en.html

60 70%

2 4 100 1,000g
5009 2

KDF FEEDAP
Opinion of the FEEDAP Panel on the safety and the efficacy of product “KDF
Preservative” 16 December 2004

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap opinions/744 en.html

KDF potassium diformate 50%
FormiTMLHS KDF

1kg 2 9g

8% 10% 70%

1kg 1.4 1.8 12.6g
5g/kg 3g/kg 10g/kg
KDF
KDF
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Public Consultation of the Working Document on Updating Criteria for Resistance to
Antibiotics for the Assessment of Feed Additives 20 December 2004
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap consultaiton/748 en.html

EFSA

FEEDAP
2006 2 28

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap consultaiton/748/arcriterial7-12-04w1l.pdf

e FDA CFSAN Center for Food Safety & Applied Nutrition)

http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/list.html

FDA Initiates Seizure of Ginseng Because of Potentially Risky Pesticide Residues
December 16, 2004
http://www.fda.gov/bbs/topics/ ANSWERS/2004/ANS01334.html
FDA

FCC Products

procymidone quintozene

GRAS FAQ
Guidance for Industry Frequently Asked Questions About GRAS December 2004

http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/~dms/grasguid.html

“generally recognized as safe" "GRAS."
FAQ

e FSA Food Standards Agency http://www.food.gov.uk/

Update on developments regarding nitrate 10 December 2004
http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/dec/nitrateupdateip1204
FSA
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EC No 466/2001 FSA

http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/pdfs/nitrateipletter1204.pdf

coT
Joint COT and Committee on Safety of Medicines open meeting 10 December 2004
http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/dec/cotjointmeeting
COoT

CSM 2006 2 2

2005 1 14

Agency revises chromium picolinate advice 13 December 2004

http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/dec/chromiumupdate
FSA

2003
EVM
FSA COM
COM
COM 2004 11
FSA
EVM 10mg
CcoM

Statement on the mutagenicity of trivalent chromium and chromium picolinate
December 2004

http://www.advisorybodies.doh.gov.uk/Com/chromium.htm

pH ADME
EVM
invitro CHO hprt 40
COM 2003 10
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48

S9
48
COM

NTP in vivo

Views wanted on noni juice application 13 December 2004

http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/dec/noniagrolabs

Agrolabs

12
31

National Diet and Nutrition Survey (NDNS) 5
NDNS Volume 5 published 16 December 2004
http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/dec/ndnsvolfive
16 64

http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/pdfs/ndns5full.pdf

e PSD The Pesticides Safety Directorate  http://www.pesticides.gov.uk/
DEFRA

PRC 2004
4 6 )
Quarter 2 2004 Pesticide Residues Committee (PRC) Report: Chairman's Quote
http://www.pesticides.gov.uk/prc.asp?id=1466
1,089 34%
MRL 3mg/kg 3.6mg 2

MRL

http://www.pesticides.gov.uk/uploadedfiles/\Web Assets/PRC/PRC 2004 Q2 text.pdf
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e AFSSA http://www.afssa.fr/

2003 9
2004 10 12
http://www.afssa.fr/Ftp/Afssa/27710-27711.pdf
69
AFSSA
Yellow215

2004 11 8
http://www.afssa.fr/Ftp/Afssa/27716-27717.pdf
Yellow 215 0.5%

1% AFSSA
55kGy

2004 11 8

http://www.afssa.fr/Ftp/Afssa/27713-27714.pdf
AFSSA
e BMVEL Bundesministerium fur
Verbraucherschutz, Ernahrung und Landwirtschaft
2004 9 December 2004

http://www3.verbraucherministerium.de/index-000EB2B1154811B888746521C0A8D81
6.html

WHO 4009 6509

1509 30%

20%
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Food Standards Australia New Zealand (FSANZ)
http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/

Notification Circular [9-04] 15 December 2004

http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/standardsdevelopment/notificationcirculars/current/n

otificationcircular2799.cfm

H7-1 MRL
COT102

52
Food Standards News 52 December 2004
http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/mediareleasespublications/foodstandardsnews/foodsta
ndardsnews52d2809.cfm

FSANZ

e Therapeutic Goods Administration TGA
http://www.tga.health.gov.au/index.htm

12 10
Complementary Medicines Evaluation Committee (CMEC) 17 Dec 2004
http://www.tga.health.gov.au/docs/html/cmec/cmecdr49.htm

Complementary Medicines Consultation Papers 17 Dec 2004

http://www.jtaproject.com/hot.htm#CMConsult
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the Korean Food and Drug Administration - KFDA

http://www.kfda.go.kr/

(2004.12.08)
http://www.kfda.go.kr/cgi-bin/t4.cqgi/intro/bodo.taf?f=user detail&num=597

KFDA 2004 12 8

20

(2004.12.13)

http://www.kfda.go.kr/cgi-bin/t4.cgi/intro/bodo.taf?f=user_detail&num=599&page=&s t

ype=&word=
KFDA
2004 12 10
5
3
39
e BfR Federal Institute for Risk Assessment

Scoubidou-Béndern 2004.12.14

Statement of the BfR from 29 October 2004
http://www.bfr.bund.de/cm/216/daten zur schadstoff belastung von scoubidou baende

rn.pdf
Scoubidou-Bandern

BfR 2004 9 17

Scoubidou-Bandern
GMP
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e FEurekAlert http://www.eurekalert.org/

Little evidence to link mercury fillings to human health problems 9 Dec 2004
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2004-12/Isro-1et120704.php

Life Sciences Research Office (LSRO)
Review and Analysis of the Literature on the Potential

Adverse Health Effects of Dental Amalgam

150
7100

WHO EC

LSRO 1996 1 2003 12 950 300

Research studies effects of soy baby formula on intestinal development 16 DEC 2004

http://www.eurekalert.org/pub releases/2004-12/uocia-rsel121604.php

25%

32 45mg

Journal of Nutrition 2004 6 Sharon Donovan

Pediatric Research 2005 2 WEB
2004 12 7 50%

Arsenic ingestion from well water associated with increased risk of lung cancer
21 DEC 2004
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2004-12/jaaj-aif121604.php
JAMA 12 22/29 JAMA. 2004; 292: 2984-2990
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2,503 8,088 8
139
3.29

25
11

Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbon Content in Commercial Spanish Fatty Foods.
Barranco, A. et al.
Journal of Food Protection,2004, 67(12) 2786-91.

PAHSs
HPLC
PAHSs 25 ng/g heavy PAHs benzo[4]fluoroanthene,
benzo[K]fluoroanthene, benzo[a]pyrene, dibenz[a, fllanthracene,
benzo[g, A, Alperylene,indeno[1,2,3-¢,dlpyrene 5ng/g
PAHs 25 ng/g heavy PAHs 5 ng/g
21.9 ng/g
8.0 ng/g 6.5 ng/g 2001 2
ng/g
PAH PAH
[The Journal of Food Protection ]
v

Dietary intakes of polychlorinated dibenzo- p -dioxins, dibenzofurans and dioxin-like
polychlorinated biphenyls in Spain

M. A. Fernandez; et al.

Food Addit Contam. 2004 21(10) 983-992
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Concentrations and health risk of polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons in tea
LinD, TuY, Zhu L.
Food Chem Toxicol. 2005 Jan;43(1):41-8.

Polybrominated Diphenyl Ethers in Retail Fish and Shellfish Samples Purchased from
Canadian Markets

Sheryl A. Tittlemier, et al.

J Agric Food Chem. 2004 Dec 15 52(25) 7740-7745

1990-2002
Exposure to cadmium, lead and mercury in the adult population from Eastern Poland,
1990-2002
Z. Marzec; M. Schlegel-Zawadzka
Food Addit Contam. 2004 21(10) 963-970

Heavy Metal Content of Ayurvedic Herbal Medicine Products HMPs
Saper RB et.al
JAMA. 2004;292:2868-2873.

Bi2
Plasma folate, vitamin Bi2, and homocysteine and prostate cancer risk: A prospective
study.
Hultdin J, et al.
Int J Cancer. Volume 113, Issue 5 (20 February 2005)

Taking folate in pregnancy and risk of maternal breast cancer.
Charles D, et al.
BMJ. 2004 Dec 11;329(7479):1375-6.

Meat intake, cooking-related mutagens and risk of colorectal adenoma in a
sigmoidoscopy-based case-control study.
Gunter M.J, et al.
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Carcinogenesis. 2004 Dec 3; [Epub ahead of print]

per capita

Assessment of dietary intake of flavouring substances within the procedure for their
safety evaluation: advantages and limitations of estimates obtained by means of a per
capita method.

Arcella D, Leclercq C.

Food Chem Toxicol. 2005 Jan;43(1):105-16.

Survey of Fusarium toxins in foodstuffs of plant origin marketed in Germany.
Schollenberger M, et al.
Int J Food Microbiol. 2005 Jan 1;97(3):317-26.

Ochratoxin A in wine and grape juice sold in Canada
W. Ng; M. Mankotia; P. Pantazopoulos; R. J. Neil; P. M. Scott
Food Addit Contam. 2004 21(10) 971-982

Subchronic mercury treatment of rats in different phases of ontogenesis: functional
effects on the central and peripheral nervous system

Papp A, Nagymajtenyi L, Vezer T.

Food Chem Toxicol. 2005 Jan;43(1):77-85.

Severe hepatotoxicity associated with the use of weight loss diet supplements
containing ma huang or usnic acid.

Neff, G.W. et al.

J Hepatol. 2004 Dec;41(6):1062-4.

Natural Occurrence of Fungi and Fungal Metabolites in Moldy Tomatoes.
Andersen B, Frisvad JC
J. Agric. Food Chem., 2004, 52 (25), 7507 -7513
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Addition of Various Carbohydrates to Beef Burgers Affects the Formation of
Heterocyclic Amines during Frying.

Persson E, Sjoholm I, Nyman M, Skog K

J. Agric. Food Chem., 2004, 52 (25), 7561-7566

Mustard allergy confirmed by double-blind placebo-controlled food challenges: clinical
features and cross-reactivity with mugwort pollen and plant-derived foods.

Figueroa, J. et al.

Allergy. 2005 Jan;60(1):48-55.

PET

Migration of model contaminants from PET bottles: influence of temperature, food
simulant and functional barrier

H. Widén; A. Leufvén; T. Nielsen

Food Addit Contam. 2004 21(10) 993-1006

PET uv
Migration of a UV stabilizer from polyethylene terephthalate (PET) into food simulants
T. H. Begley; J. E. Biles; C. Cunningham; O. Piringer
Food Addit Contam. 2004 21(10) 1007-1014

A -

Migration of bisphenol A from can coatings--effects of damage, storage conditions and
heating

A. Goodson; H. Robin; W. Summerfield; I. Cooper

Food Addit Contam. 2004 21(10) 1015-1026
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